
 
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 
AGENDA 

Lemoore Council Chambers 
429 ‘C’ Street 

Monday, October 28, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call  

2. Public Comments and Inquiries 

If you wish to comment on an item, which is not on the agenda, you may do so under "Public Comment.”  In 
order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to five minutes.  When 
addressing the Commission, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's microphone, state your name 
and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 

3. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting October 14, 2013 

4. Public Hearing – Report and Recommendation to Approve Resolution #2013-04 – Recommending 
Approval of (1) Negative Declaration – (2) Tentative Subdivision Map (Capistrano, Phase V) 2013-02 
– (3) Planned Unit Development 2013-01 – Subdivision of 4.5 Acres Located on the East Side of 
Barcelona Drive, Approximately 150 Feet North of Toledo Street  into 20 Single-Family Lots 

5. Public Hearing – Report and Recommendation to Approve Resolution #2013-05 – Recommending 
Approval of (1) Negative Declaration – (2) General Plan Amendment 2013-01 – Request to Remove 
Collector Street and Bikeway Status from West Bush Street,  West of Marsh Drive – (3) Zone 
Change 2013-01 – Request to Change the Zoning Map from Low Density Residential and Parks and 
Recreation to Public Services and Community Facilities of Approximately 53 Acres Located at the 
Northwest and Southwest Corners of West Bush Street and Marsh Drive  

6. City Planner’s Report 

7. Planning Director’s Report  

8. Commission’s Report and Request for Information 

9. Adjournment 
 

Tentative Future Items 
 

November 25th 
Public Hearing – Report and Recommendation – Zoning Ordinance Revisions 
 
 
Notice of ADA Compliance:  If you or anyone in your party needs reasonable accommodation to attend, 
or participate in, any City Council Meeting, please make arrangements by contacting City Hall at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting.  They can be reached by calling 924-6700, or by mail at 119 Fox Street, 
Lemoore, CA  93245. 
 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 
Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In addition, most documents will be posted on 
the City’s website at www.lemoore.com. 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

 I, Kristie R. Baley, Planning Commission Secretary, do hereby declare that the foregoing Agenda for the 
Lemoore Planning Commission Regular Meeting of Monday, October 28, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. was posted 
on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 119 Fox Street in accordance with applicable legal 
requirements.  Dated this 25th day of October 2013. 

                 //s//     
      Kristie R. Baley, Planning Commission Secretary  



 1

              Item _ 3_ 
 

Minutes of the  
Regular Meeting of the 

LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 
October 14, 2013 

 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
 At 7:00 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ATTENDANCE: 

Chairman Meade; Vice-Chairman Garcia; Commissioners Clement, Dow, 
Marvin, Monreal, Wynne; Planning Director Wlaschin; City Planner Brandt; 
Planning Commission Secretary Baley 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 There was no Comment. 

  
APPROVAL – MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 28, 2013: 

It was moved by Commissioner Clement, seconded by Commissioner  
Dow, and carried to approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission Regular 
Meeting of August 28, 2013. 
 
Ayes:  Clement, Dow, Monreal, Garcia, Meade Abstain:  Marvin, Wynne 
  

APPROVAL – MINUTES – SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OCTOBER 8, 2013: 
It was moved by Commissioner Marvin, seconded by Commissioner  
Garcia, and carried to approve the Minutes of the City Council/Planning    
Commission Special Joint Meeting of October 8, 2013. 
 
Ayes:  Marvin, Garcia, Clement, Dow, Meade Abstain: Monreal, Wynne 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – APPROVAL – SITE PLAN REVIEW 2013-05 – MINISTERIAL EXEMPTION 
– 1500 ENTERPRISE DRIVE: 
 Chairman Meade opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 There was no comment. 
 

City Planner Brandt presented Site Plan 2013-05 and recommended that the 
Commission adopt Resolution 2013-03. 
 
Discussion commenced among the Commissioners. 

 
Chairman Meade closed the public hearing at 7:10 p.m. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Clement, seconded by Commissioner  
Garcia, and carried to approve Resolution 2013-03 – Approving Site Plan 
2013-05 From Enterprise and Commerce LLC for an Office/Warehouse    
Building at the Northwest Corner of Commerce Way and Enterprise Drive. 
 
Ayes:  Clement, Garcia, Dow, Marvin, Monreal, Wynne, Meade 



 2

PLANNING DIRECTORS REPORT: 
Brandt reported that staff granted Ramblin Rose Florist permission to use the 
existing ‘Box” sign frame at 246 Heinlen Street per their request. 
 
Brandt reminded Commissioners that further comments regarding changes to 
the Zoning Code must be submitted to him by October 28th to finalize revisions 
prior to the public hearing November 25th.  He asked for suggestions to best 
present changes to the public. 
 
Commissioners directed Brandt to focus on the main areas of change and   
provide the public with both a revised document and mark up document. 
 
Brandt reminded Commissioners that two public hearings are scheduled for 
October 28th.   

 
REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 

Commissioner Meade commented that the dirt being brought in for the          
Interchange Project is piling up quickly on 19th Avenue and that Silverado 
seems to be holding up well. 

 
PLANNING DIRECTORS REPORT CONTINUED: 

Planning Director Wlaschin reported delivery of dirt to the north side of the    
interchange project will be completed by the end of the month allowing for the 
90 day settlement period so CalTrans can begin work in the spring. 
 
Commissioner Meade asked Wlaschin to comment on an article he read in the 
newpaper concerning Capital Improvement Projects. 
 
Wlaschin reported that he believed the article in question referred to overlays 
on Bush Street to recap the street. 
   
Wlaschin reported on the street thoroughfares that are proposed upon       
completion of the Hwy 198 and 19th Avenue Interchange Project. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 At 7:36 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
Approved the 28th day of October, 2013. 
 
Full digital audio recording is available. 
 

         
              
        Dr. Ronald E. Meade, Chairman 
Attest: 
 
 
 

         
Kristie R. Baley, Planning Commission Secretary 



 “In God We Trust” Page 1 

tMayor 
William Siegel 
Mayor Pro Tem 

 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 CALIFORNIA 

 

Public Works/ 
Planning Services 

 
711 Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6740 
FAX(559)924-6708 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 4 
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner 

Date: October 25, 2013  

Subject: Public Hearing – Capistrano, Phase V – Resolution 2013-04 
Recommending Approval of Negative Declaration – Tentative 
Subdivision Map 2013-02 and Planned Unit Development 2013-01 

 

 
Discussion 
 
A Public Hearing is being held to accept public comment on Tentative Subdivision Map 
2013-02 (Capistrano, Phase V), a request to subdivide 4.89 acres, just south of east 
Bush Street, on the east side of Barcelona Drive, and approximately 150 feet north of 
Toledo Street, identified as APN 023-040-057, into 20 single-family lots, along with an 
outlot that would be dedicated to Lemoore Canal and Irrigation District.    
 
Public Comment will also be accepted on Planned Unit Development 2013-01, a 
request for a planned unit development on the site in accordance with the City Zoning 
Ordinance.   
 
The requests were made by Mitch Covington, representing the property owner, 
Covington Property Holdings.  Mr. Covington is the same developer that that 
constructed Capistrano, Phases I through IV west and south of the site.   
 
Project Description 
 
Tentative Subdivision Map, attached as Exhibit A, would divide the 4.89 acre site into 20 
single-family residential lots.  The 20 lots would be included in a PFMD.  Outlot A would 
also be created along Lemoore Canal and be dedicated to the Lemoore Canal and 
Irrigation District.  Lots 1 through 4 would gain access from Barcelona Street.  Lots 5 
through 20 would gain access from a new cul de sac that would intersect with Barcelona 
Drive. 
 
There is to be an existing groundwater interceptor easement along the east side of Lots 
10 through 16.  A new 20-foot wide easement is proposed along the north side of Lots 
1, 9, and 10 for a new irrigation pipeline that would replace the existing irrigation ditch.  
Existing powerlines on the north side of the site are also proposed to be 
undergrounded. 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 2 

 
There is an existing sewer lift station underground in the Barcelona Drive right of way in 
front of Lot 1.  The electrical meter and panel that provides electricity to the lift station is 
located on Lot 1 on a 7-foot high block wall.  The wall, panel, and meter are proposed to 
be relocated to another location on the north side of Lot 1. 
 
The planned unit development application proposes four home plans.  Each plan has 
two available front facades, for a total of 8 unique home styles for the 20 lots.  The 
elevations and floor plans are included as Exhibit B. 
 
Project Evaluation 
 
The proposed project is consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Ordinance 
standards for residential density.  This project would supersede the previously approved 
planned unit development project on the site that was never constructed. 
 
City staff has been working with the applicant on the sewer lift station electrical meter 
and panel located on Lot 1.  After considering just lowering the meter and wall, the 
applicant has decided to relocate the meter to the edge of the lot.  This will provide 
better line of site from home and be much less intrusive for the future resident.  Staff is 
reviewing options for the new wall to be lower than the existing wall, preferably no 
higher than 4 feet, if allowed by PG&E. 
 
The lots on the north side of the site would have a 20-foot wide easement for the new 
irrigation pipeline in the back yards (side yard for Lot 1).  The lots are still large enough 
for homes to be constructed outside of the easement. 
 
The proposed home plans appear to have the differentiation in floor and façade design 
to avoid the repetitiousness that is discouraged in the Zoning Ordinance.  The applicant 
has indicated that there would be a number of color schemes available to further 
differentiate the homes.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The project as proposed, and with the recommended conditions, is consistent with the 
General Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and the Subdivision Ordinance.   
 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the Planning Commission make a motion to adopt 
Resolution #2013-04, recommending the City Council adopt the Negative Declaration 
and approve Tentative Subdivision Map 2013-02 (Capistrano, Phase V) and Planned 
Unit Development 2013-01 based upon the findings stated in the Resolution. 
 
Subsequent Actions 
 
The Planning Commission’s recommendation will be sent to the City Council where they 
will hold a public hearing, and then make the final adoption of the Negative Declaration 
and the final decision on the applications.  
 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 3 

 
Attachments 
 
Draft Resolution #2013-04 
 
Initial Study / Negative Declaration 
 
Exhibit A – Tentative Subdivision Map (full size) 
 
Exhibit B – Assessor’s Map showing site 
 
Exhibit C – Floor plans and Front Elevation plans 
 



“In God We Trust” 

RESOLUTION #2013-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND 

TENTATIVE MAP 2013-02 (CAPISTRANO V) AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
2013-01  

 
At a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore duly called 
and held on October 28, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Commissioner 
______________, seconded by Commissioner ____________ and carried that the 
following Resolution be adopted: 
 

WHEREAS, Covington Property Holdings, represented by Mitch Covington, has 
submitted tentative map and planned unit development applications to subdivide 4.89 
acres into 20 single-family lots on a site located on the east side of Barcelona Drive, 
approximately 150 feet north of Toledo Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, an Initial Study was prepared in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), which disclosed that no significant environmental 
impacts would result from the project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore, after duly 
published notice, held a public hearing before said Commission on October 28, 2013; 
and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the 
City of Lemoore recommends that the Lemoore City Council concur that no significant 
environmental impacts would result from the identified project, and certify that the 
Negative Declaration was prepared consistent with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA.) 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of 

Lemoore recommends approval to the Lemoore City Council of Tentative Map 2013-02 
(Capistrano V) and Planned Unit Development 2013-01, based on the evidence 
presented and the following specific findings: 

 
1.  The proposed subdivision, together with the provisions for its design and 

improvement, is consistent with the general plan and all applicable provisions of 
the Subdivision Ordinance. 

2. The proposed subdivision will request inclusion to a public facilities maintenance 
district (PFMD) 

3. The proposed project does not exceed the total density under the base zoning 
district or the general plan land use designation. 

4. The proposed project will not be substantially detrimental to adjacent property, 
and will not materially impair the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance or the public 
interest. 



“In God We Trust” 

5. As proposed and conditioned herein, the site design of the project is consistent 
with the new residential development standards in the Zoning Ordinance. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemoore recommends that the approval by the Lemoore City Council of Tentative Map 
2013-02 (Capistrano V) and Planned Unit Development 2013-01 be subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
1. This approval shall supersede Planned Unit Development 99-01 as it applies to 

the site. 

2. The project shall be developed and maintained in substantial compliance with the 
tentative map, except for any modifications that may be needed to meet these 
conditions of approval. 

3. The name of the new street shall be modified and approved by the Public Works 
Department. 

4. The existing concrete wall with electric meter and panel on Lot 1 shall be 
relocated to the north side of the lot and reduced in height either to four feet or to 
the lowest height that is acceptable to Pacific Gas and Electric Company, 
whichever is higher. 

5. The existing irrigation canal located on Lots 1, 8, 9, and 10 shall be piped, with 
said pipe placed in a 20-foot wide easement in favor of Lemoore Canal and 
Irrigation Company. 

6. The existing overhead electrical powerlines located on Lots 1, 8, 9, and 10 shall 
be undergrounded and placed into an easement or shall be relocated off of the 
site. 

7. A 6-foot to 7-foot wood fence or block wall shall be constructed along the north 
side of Lots 1, 9, and 10, and the east side of Lots 10 through 16. 

8. Plans for all public and private improvements, including but not limited to, water, 
sewer, storm drainage, road pavement, curb and gutter, sidewalk, street lights, 
and fire hydrants shall be approved by the City Engineer, and these 
improvements shall be completed in accordance with the approved plans to the 
satisfaction of the Public Works Department. 

9. Fire hydrant locations shall be approved by the Lemoore Volunteer Fire 
Department. 

10. Any existing roadway, sidewalk, or curb and gutter damaged during construction 
shall be repaired or replaced to the satisfaction of the Public Works Department. 

11. The existing parkway along Barcelona Drive shall be re-landscaped in 
accordance with City standards with the construction of homes on the adjacent 
lots (Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 20.) 

12. Concrete pads for installation of mailboxes shall be provided in accordance with 
determinations made by the Lemoore Postmaster. 



“In God We Trust” 

13. The front yard setback of adjacent homes shall have a minimum 2-foot stagger 
between adjacent lots. 

14. Master home plans shall be substantially consistent to the floor plans and 
elevations submitted with the planned unit development application, unless 
subsequently modified by the Planning Commission. 

15. The developer shall comply with the standards, provisions, and requirements of 
the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District that relate to the project. 

16. A “Right to Farm” Notice and Disclosure Statement must be recorded on the 
property, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and Kings County Planning 
Department. 

17. The final subdivision map shall be submitted in accordance City ordinances and 
standards. 

18. The project shall be subject to the applicable development impact fees adopted 
by resolution of the City Council. 

19. The expiration dates of the Planned Unit Development permit shall coincide with 
the expiration dates of the tentative map, as specified in the Subdivision Map Act 
and as may be legislatively extended. 

 
Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemoore held on October 28, 2013, by the following votes: 
 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINING: 
ABSENT: 

APPROVED: 
 
 

     _____________ 
Dr. Ronald E. Meade, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    ____________ ___      
Kristie R. Baley, Planning Commission Secretary 























































































 “In God We Trust” Page 1 

Mayor 
William Siegel 
Mayor Pro Tem 

 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 CALIFORNIA 

 

Public Works/ 
Planning Services 

 
711 Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6740 
FAX(559)924-6708 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM 5 
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner 

Date: October 25, 2013  

Subject: Public Hearing – Pharris Lemoore, LLC – Resolution #2013-05 
Recommending Approval of Negative Declaration – General Plan 
Amendment 2013-01 and Zone Change 2013-01 

 

 
 
Discussion 
 
A Public Hearing is being held to accept public comment on General Plan Amendment 
2013-01, a request to remove the collector street and bikeway status from west Bush 
Street, west of Marsh Drive, and to change the land use designation from Low Density 
Residential and Parks & Recreation to Community Facilities.  
 
Public Comment will also be accepted on Zone Change 2013-01, a request to change 
the zoning map from Low Density Residential (RLD) and Parks & Recreation (PR) to 
Public Services & Community Facilities (CF). 
 
The site is currently owned by Pharris Lemoore, LLC, who is being represented by Tim 
Palmquist, the applicant.  The site is approximately 53 acres. Pharris Lemoore, LLC, is 
planning to deed the property to the U.S. Navy (Lemoore Naval Air Station).  There are 
also plans for a conservation easement to be placed on the site that would prohibit 
future development of the site, including the development of residential dwellings.  The 
conservation easement would allow some limited use by West Hills Community College 
District. 
 
The site proposed for amendment includes APNs 023-510-34, 023-510-36, and a 
portion of 023-510-37.  The site is located at the northwest corner of West Hills 
Community College: Lemoore, both north and west of the intersection of west Bush 
Street and Marsh Drive.  Exhibit A shows the existing and proposed land use 
designations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 2 

Project Description 
 
The proposal would change the City of Lemoore General Plan and the City of Lemoore 
Zoning Map in the following three ways: 
 

1. The General Plan’s Circulation Element would no longer show any 
required streets west of the Marsh Drive alignment.   
Currently the Circulation Element shows Bush Street extending as a 
collector street west of Marsh Drive and then turning south at the 
abandoned Stratford railroad spur and curving back to Marsh Drive 
further south. 

 
2. The General Plan’s Land Use Element Map would be modified to 

Community Facilities on the land located west of Marsh Drive between 
the Union Pacific Railroad line and the land designated for Wetlands 
Conservation.  Currently this land is designated mostly Low Density 
Residential, with approximately 3 acres designated Parks & Recreation.   

 
3. The Zoning Map would be modified to Public Services and Community 

Facilities (CF) on the land located west of Marsh Drive between the Union 
Pacific Railroad line and the land designated for Wetlands Conservation 
as.  Currently the Zoning Map shows RLD (Low Density Residential) and 
PR (Parks & Recreation) on the site. 

 
The applicant is making this request so that the City General Plan and Zoning Map will 
be consistent with agreements in principle between the applicant (the property owner 
Pharris, LLC), the U.S. Navy and West Hills Community College District. 
 
A tentative subdivision map to divide the property into single-family residential lots was 
approved by the City in 2006.  This subdivision map, called TTM 845 or Victory Village, 
covers most of the project site as well as land east of the project site that is north of 
Bush Street. The land outside of the project area is Phase I of TTM 845 and is not a 
part of these proposed amendments. 
 
After the tentative map approval the Lemoore Naval Air Station expressed great 
concern to the property owner and the City, saying that the residential development 
would be a detriment to the Air Station’s mission.  After much negotiation, the U.S. Navy 
has agreed to purchase the property.   
 
In addition, a conservation easement will be placed on the property so that is cannot be 
developed for residential uses.  California’s laws for conservation easements require a 
local non-profit entity be the trustee of the easement.  Because of its proximity to the 
site, West Hills Community College District has agreed to be the trustee of the 
conservation easement.  The conservation easement will allow the District to use to the 
site for very limited purposes, including stormwater drainage basins, agriculture, passive 
recreation, and educational activities related to conservation and environmental 
restoration. 
 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 3 

Background Information 
 

Project Number: GPA 2013-01, COZ 2013-01 

Project Applicant: Pharris, LLC 

General Plan Land Use Designation:  Low Density Residential and Parks & 
Recreation 

Adjacent Circulation Element Designations: Bush Street designated a Collector 
Street 

Zoning: RLD (Low Density Residential) and 
PR (Parks & Recreation) 

Special Zoning/Planning designations: Within the Naval Air Station Lemoore 
Overlay Zone  

Existing Land Use on site: Vacant; previously used for agriculture 

Proposed Land Use on site: Conservation, agriculture, storm 
drainage basins; residential 
development and buildings prohibited 

Surrounding Land Use to the North: Union Pacific Railroad line and 
agriculture (row crops) 

Surrounding Land Use to the South: Designated wetlands 

Surrounding Land Use to the East: Vacant land (future single-family 
subdivision) and West Hills College: 
Lemoore 

Surrounding Land Use to the West: Abandoned railroad line, ditch, and 
agriculture (row crops) 

Environmental Review Document: Negative Declaration 

Previous Actions: TTM 845 approved in July 2006 to 
allow single-family residential 
development 
 
City Council abandoned the portion of 
Bush Street that had extended west of 
Marsh Drive on October 1, 2013 

 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 4 

Project Evaluation 
 
The City staff has reviewed the draft agreement between the property owner, the U.S. 
Navy, and the College District.  The agreement would prohibit Phases 2 and 3 of TTM 
845 from ever developing, and those phases of the tentative map would eventually 
expire.  Phase 1 of the tentative map would not be affected, and the applicant will 
continue to pursue development and home construction there. 
 
The agreement provides a benefit for each party.  The Navy will be assured that there 
will be no development west of Marsh Drive.  The College District obtains the use of 
additional property for a storm drainage basin that can serve their college site as well as 
land that could be used for educational conservation purposes.  Pharris, LLC, who also 
owns other property east of the site, will use the dirt dug out from the stormwater basins 
to raise the grade of other nearby sites.  These nearby sites are currently are in flood 
zone areas and need to be raised in order to develop. 
 
Given the provisions of the conservation agreement, the Community Facilities land use 
designation is the appropriate designation for the site.  Staff had considered the 
Conservation and the Agriculture land use designations, but those designations might 
not allow the educational uses and storm drainage basins that the College District 
intends.  Also, since the site will no longer be developing with urban uses, it is 
appropriate to remove the requirements for collector streets on the site. 
 
Implementation of the intended conservation easement can occur whether the City 
changes the land use designation and zoning or keeps it as is.  However, retaining 
residential designation and zoning on the site would provide a false impression of what 
appears to now be the permanent land use disposition of the site, and would overly 
inflate the statistics of vacant residential land inventory in the city.  Therefore, Staff 
recommends that the applications be approved. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission hold a public hearing to receive public 
comment. Then make a motion to adopt Resolution #2013-05, recommending that the 
City Council adopt the Negative Declaration and approve General Plan Amendment 
2013-01 and Zone Change 2013-01 based upon the findings stated in the Resolution. 
 
Subsequent Actions 
 
The Planning Commission’s recommendation will be sent to the City Council where they 
will hold a public hearing, and then make the final adoption of the Negative Declaration 
and the final decision on the applications.  If approved after the public hearing, the Zone 
Change will be brought back to the City Council for a second reading of the Ordinance 
change.  The changes, if approved, will be effective 30 days after final approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 “In God We Trust” Page 5 

Attachments 
 
Draft Resolution 
 
Initial Study / Negative Declaration 
 
Exhibit A – General Plan Amendment Map – Existing and Proposed 
 
Exhibit B – Exhibit Assessor’s Parcel Map showing site 
 
 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

RESOLUTION #2013-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 2013-01 AND 

ZONE CHANGE 2013-01  
 
At a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore duly called 
and held on October 28, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Commissioner 
______________, seconded by Commissioner ____________ and carried that the 
following Resolution be adopted: 
 

WHEREAS, Pharris, LLC, represented by Tim Palmquist, has submitted 
applications to: 1) remove the collector street and bikeway status from Bush Street west 
of Marsh Drive; 2) to change the land use designation from Low Density Residential and 
Parks & Recreation to Community Facilities; and 3) to change the zoning map from Low 
Density Residential (RLD) and Parks & Recreation (PR) to Public Services & 
Community Facilities (CF); and 
 

WHEREAS, an Initial Study was prepared in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), which disclosed that no significant environmental 
impacts would result from the project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore, after duly 
published notice, held a public hearing before said Commission on October 28, 2013; 
and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the 
City of Lemoore recommends that the Lemoore City Council concur that no significant 
environmental impacts would result from the identified project, and certify that the 
Negative Declaration was prepared consistent with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA.) 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of 

Lemoore recommends approval to the Lemoore City Council of General Plan 
Amendment 2013-01 and Zone Change 2013-01, based on the evidence presented and 
the following specific findings: 

 
1.  The general plan amendment is in the public interest and the General Plan, as 

amended, will remain internally consistent. 

2. The zone change is consistent with the general plan goals, policies, and 
implementation programs. 

3. Given the provisions of the intended conservation agreement between the 
applicant, the U.S. Navy, and the West Hills Community College District, the 
Community Facilities land use designation is the appropriate designation for the 
site. 



“In God We Trust” 

4. Given the provisions of the intended conservation agreement between the 
applicant, the U.S. Navy, and the West Hills Community College District, the 
removal of required collector streets is the appropriate for the site 

5. Given the provisions of the intended conservation agreement between the 
applicant, the U.S. Navy, and the West Hills Community College District, the 
Public Services & Community Facilities (CF) is the appropriate zone for the site. 

6. Retaining the residential designation and zoning on the site would provide a false 
impression of what will now be the permanent land use disposition of the site, 
and would overly inflate the statistics of vacant residential land inventory in the 
city. 

 
 
 
Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemoore held on October 28, 2013, by the following votes: 
 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINING: 
ABSENT: 

APPROVED: 
 
 

     _____________  
Dr. Ronald E. Meade, Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Kristie R. Baley, Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 






































































	10-28-13  PC Agenda
	Item 3 - Minutes 10-14-13
	Item 4-1- Staff Report-Resolution Capistrano V
	Item 4-2 Neg Dec
	Item 4-3 Subdivision Map
	Item 4-4 Exhibit B
	Item 4-5 Exhibit C
	Item 5-1 Staff Report-Resolution Pharris Lemoore LLC
	Item 5-2
	Item 5-3
	Item 5-4

